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From: S ——————

Sent: Monday 7 February 2022 19:45
To: CARBON BUDGET CONSULTATION
Subject: Carbon Budget Consultation
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I would like to add very little to this but | do think it is important that not only industry sectors contribute to the
proposed Carbon Budgets.

I think that it is essential to implement the proposed Carbon Budgets as a minimum.
Failing to take this action is just going to make the action we will need to take later more expensive to us all and less
likely to be manageable on an equitable basis.

The failure to include in these budgets emissions from international aviation or shipping seem like an evasive piece
of creative accounting and need to be re-addressed. But brushing these emissions onto others means that we must
accept all our obligations within these proposed budgets.

And to get all of us to accept that what we are doing is appropriate and fair we have to be sure to build a system of
communication of these budgets that does not just address the professionals within the affected sectors. The
fairness of the sectoral allacations and the subsequent accounting has to be transparent to everyone. And has to be
believed by us all,

Good luck. We are going to need it.

While | moy have messoged you out of office hours for my convenience, please know that | do not expect a response out of yours.
#rightiodisconnect




